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June 21, 2022 

VIA REGULAR MAIL 

 

Mr. David Yost 

Mr. Dennis Yost 

2656 Daybrook Run Road 

Fairview, West Virginia 26570 

 

Re: Daybrook Development Company/ Yost Heritage, Inc. 

EPA Docket # CWA-03-2014-0245DW 

 

Dear Messrs. Yost: 

 

The U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (“EPA”) has completed its review of the Annual 

Monitoring Report for the Daybrook Development Company/Yost Heritage, Inc. Site, which is located 

in Fairview, West Virginia.  The Annual Monitoring Report was submitted by Civil & Environmental 

Consultants, Inc. on behalf of Daybrook Development Company/ Yost Heritage, Inc.  pursuant to EPA’s 

Administrative Order Docket# CWA-03-2014-0245DW.  The Annual Monitoring Report indicates that 

the stream restoration activities are meeting the performance standards set forward in the restoration 

plan, and requests release from monitoring.  Accordingly, EPA agrees pursuant to CWA-03-2014-

0245DW that the performance measures for restoration of the Daybrook Development Company/ Yost 

Heritage, Inc. Site have been achieved, no further monitoring is required, and the site is released from 

further review.  

 

Furthermore, based upon this submission, EPA has determined that Daybrook Development 

Company/ Yost Heritage, Inc. has met the requirements of the aforementioned Order and considers EPA 

Docket# CWA-03-2014-0245DW to be closed. 

 

Should you have any questions or concerns, please feel free to contact Katelyn Almeter, of my 

staff, at 215-814-2797 or by email at almeter.katelyn@epa.gov. 

 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

 

Richard A. Rogers, Chief 

Water Branch 

Enforcement & Compliance Assurance Division 

 

 

CC:  Marla Denicola – Civil & Environmental Consultants, Inc.(mdenicola@cecinc.com) 

Jeremy Bandy – WV DEP (jeremy.w.bandy@wv.gov) 

Jon Colman – USACE (jon.t.coleman@usace.army.mil) 
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